

SAURABH PANDE

WEB DEVELOPER & CONSULTANT

+91-8999329551

saurabhpande02@gmail.com

saurabhpande.com

linkedin.com/in/saurabhpande02

Summary

Full Stack Web developer with 7+ years of experience in designing and developing user interfaces, testing, debugging, and training staff within Ecommerce & Web technologies. I have a strong history in website design and development, along with website management and Optimization.

Skill Highlights

- HTML5/ CSS3 / SASS / LESS
- WordPress / Shopify / Webflow
- ChatGPT / Gemini
- AWS / GCP / WHM
- WIX
- HubSpot / Mailchimp / Brevo
- JavaScript / jQuery / Ajax
- PHP / MySQL / React
- CodeIgniter
- Photoshop / Canava
- Squarespace
- Figma

Experience

Sr. Web Developer - 05/2023 to Present

Accelq Software Solutions India, Hyderabad

- Work in Website Development, Customization, and Optimization.
- Create/Customize WordPress themes and plugins and 3rd party REST API formats (JSON, XML) integration.
- Transforming complex layout PSDs into pixel-perfect presentation-layer HTML5/CSS3 templates
- Work on HubSpot emailer, form integration, Workflows
- Managed Google Tag Manager and Google Console.
- Cooperate diligently with other IT team members to plan, design, and develop smart solutions.

Sr. Web Developer - 06/2021 to 04/2022

Tempest Advertising, Hyderabad

- Work in Website Design, Development, Customization, and optimization.
- Work on Design products banner and wireframe
- Create/Customize WordPress themes and plugins and 3rd party REST API formats (JSON, XML) integration.

Full Stack Developer - 07/2019 to 06/2021

SPIN Strategy, Hyderabad

- Investigation, design, and implement scalable data identification, analysis, retrieval, and indexing applications.
- Converting HTML to WordPress, editing content, debugging code, and re-designing web pages

Full Stack Web Developer - 02/2018 to 06/2019

Emblix Solutions Digital Marketing Company, Hyderabad

- Work in Website Design, Development, Customization, and Optimization.
- Made website SEO base responsive and fast load.
- Maintain various hosting for clients, i.e., Shared, Managed, Cloud, and AWS hosting.
- Consulted regularly with customers on project status, proposals, and technical issues.
- Transformed existing website to correct errors, upgrade interfaces, and improve efficiency.
- Managed and handled Google My Business and G-Suite accounts for the client.
- Cooperate diligently with other IT team members to plan, design, and develop smart solutions.

Education

Bachelor of Engineering: **Computer Engineering** - 2017

R.S.T.M. University, Nagpur.